

ANIL GHIMIRE

MS Ramaiah Road Mathikere, Bengaluru, KA, 560012, 8296075032
sportsanilche@gmail.com

Professional Summary

With love of sports in school and the outdoor activities joining in Scouts helped me what I wanted in my future. After completing my Bachelors Degree I started to work in National Dailies as sub editor and correspondent in sports which helped me to know more about sports. Along with Journalism I worked as a teacher for two years which gave me another perspective of how a good journalist can be created. With all knowledge of journalism, I started to work as linguist. Working as a senior linguist gave me a chance to lead a team and handle own language. This provided me a good platform to work as a team in different level.

SKILLS

Good knowledge of all kind of sports

Good knowledge on Online

Good knowledge in working on Office

Good knowledge in Camera

WORK HISTORY

June 2019- September 2019

[Sports Content Writer | Blue Apps Pvt.Ltd. | Bengaluru, KA](#)

Writing Football/Hollywood news for Mobile application

April 2018- February 2019

[Senior Linguist | Lionbridge Technologies Pvt.Ltd. | Bengaluru, KA](#)

Localization of Google Product's UI, Help Content, Legal Content
Leading the Language team

October 2016 – April 2018

[Linguist | Somya Translators Pvt. Ltd | New Delhi, DL](#)

Localization of Google Product's UI, Help Content, Legal Content
Leading the Language team

August 2014 – July 2016

[Sub Editor/Correspondent | The Himalayan Times | Kathmandu Nepal](#)

Reporting local sports activities and writing news
Paraphrasing International news from wire for newspaper
Reporting of International event where Nepal was participating

May 2014 – July 2016

[Lecturer | Jana Maitri Campus | Kathmandu Nepal](#)

Teaching Journalism for students of +2 and Bachelors

February 2011 – September 2012

[Sub Editor/Correspondent | Republica | Kathmandu Nepal](#)

Reporting local sports activities and writing news
Paraphrasing International news from wire for newspaper
Reporting of International event where Nepal was participating

May 2009 – January 2011

[Correspondent | The Rising Nepal | Kathmandu Nepal](#)

Reporting local sports activities and writing news
Paraphrasing International news from wire for newspaper
Reporting of International event where Nepal was participating

EDUCATION

2014

Masters of Arts: Journalism

Acharya Institute of Graduate Studies, Soladevanahalli, KA

2008

Bachelor of Arts: Journalism, English

Ratna Rajya Laxmi Campus, Kathmandu, Nepal

2004

+2 in Arts: Journalism, English, Sociology

Richmond Academy, Kathmandu, Nepal

2002

School Leaving Certificate

Learning Realm International School, Kathmandu, Nepal

Accomplishments

Best Scout Student 2000 L R I School Kalanki Kathmandu Nepal

Participated in drama competition held by Pathyakram Bikash Kendra 1999 Nepal

Participated in drama competition held by Pathyakram Bikash Kendra 2000 Nepal

Participated in Drama competition in Ayeshorya Cultural Shield 2000 Nepal

1st Prize Inter School Quiz Competition Nepal